From: Wordsworth, Robert <ROBERT.WORDSWORTH@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 January 2022 09:49

To: Rawdon Gascoigne <RGascoigne@emeryplanning.com>; Steven Hopkins < >

Cc: Yvonne Dunn <Yvonne.Dunn@Rochford.gov.uk>; Wiktoria Sypnicka
<WSypnicka@emeryplanning.com>; Ben Pycroft <BPycroft@emeryplanning.com>

Subject: Appeal 3283646 - East of Ashingdon Road and North of Rochford Garden Way, Rochford

Dear both
Please see email and attached evidence from the Rule 6 party for your information.

Kind regards

Robert Wordsworth

El The Planning Inspectorate
Major Casework, Temple Quay House, 2 the Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Tel: 0303 4445608 (Voicemail only) Possible post delays due to Covid-19
Email: robert.wordsworth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk (NOTE NEW EMAIL)
(please note that I'm working from home,
email is the best way to contact me.
A direct phone call may not be answered but please leave a message)

Twitter: @PINSgov

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

From: Melanie English < >

Sent: 28 December 2021 19:17

To: Wordsworth, Robert <ROBERT.WORDSWORTH@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: lan Foster < >

Subject:

Dear Mr Wordsworth,

It's the 28th December and | would like to add some more pictures to our evidence file while we

still have time. We must remember the camera does Not lie.

picture 1. Boat traversing the Ashingdon Road straddling the median this happens on a semi regular
basis and | am told plans to expand Baltic Wharf will mean there will be more boat movements which
have no choice but to use the Ashingdon Road.

picture 2 nowhere for the removal lorry to pull off road

picture 3 lorry too high to pass under the bridge at Hall Road, so had to turn round causing a 40 minute
congestion

picture 4 Rectory Road bridge flooded and vehicle stranded and damaged.
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Picture 6 roadworks cause congestion on a regular basis. They have no choice but to park two wheels on
the pavement which reduces the size of the pedestrian walkway and at the same time causes congestion
on this too narrow road.

picture 7 Oxford Road too narrow for the size and amount of vehicles it will be a catastrophe should
emergency services need access.

picture 8 Van parked off road Ashingdon Road on the pavement this is a regular occurrence.

Thank you for your kind consideration in this matter

best wishes

Chris Austin

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of
any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

i Please consider the environment before printing this email
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